Appointment

From: Fielder, JP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/ -

Sent: 04/09/2019 15:37:04

To: Stout, Robert [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn-

Subject: intro lunch: Bob + JP

Start: 06/09/2019 16:00:00

End: 06/09/2019 17:30:00

Recurrence: (none)

From: Stout, Robert IR -0.co>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Fielder, JP| 2 00.com>

Subject: Re: CLC

Of course! Can | take you to lunch on Friday?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 4, 2019, at 10:08 AM, Fielder, P G bo.com> wrote:

Bob,
Thanks for this context. Do you have time on Thurs or Friday to connect 1x1 and provide a bit of context here? In
reviewing your note, I’'m appreciating how far “behind” | am and would welcome the backstory.

Jp

Confidential

From: Stout, Robert mm>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 7:51 PM
To: Jefferiss, Paul H. -Mp_._c_gmx Morrell, Geoff-J_bmx Emery, Dominic
uk.bp.com>; Dio, Susan W bp.com>

Cc: Streett, Mary Mz Ellis, Joe Wx Nolan, James mx
Magallanes, Downey NN 2 ).com>; Clanton, Brett IR ).com>; Ryan, Jason
g@mx Phillippe, John bp.com>; Raftery, Becky uk.bp.com>; Noble,
william J. I N ».com>; Botley, Keith bp.com>; Harrison, Tara [ ENGNGIzNENzNEGNGEbp.com>;
Fielder, JP NN ».co>; Bickerton, David | . <.bp.com>; Stout, Robert

-)_bwz Mannion, Kathrina m>

Subject: RE: CLC

All:
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Redacted - Privilege

Best,

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of U.S. Policy

BP America Communications & External Affairs
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Washington, DC 20005

Office:
Mobile:

Confidential

From: Stout, Robert

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. <5EGGG___ . .bp.com>

cc: Morrell, Geoff | | | GEGEG@ @ bp.com>; Emery, Dominic I |GGGEGEG@G@®: u.bp.com>; Dio, Susan W
I .o >; Streett, Mary [N o com>; Ellis, Joe S bp.com>; Nolan, James
N .o >; Magallanes, Downey [N - bH».com>; Clanton, Brett
B ). com>; Ryan, Jason W;lippe, John {0 com>; Raftery, Becky
_@me Noble, William J. bp.com>; Botley, Keith <5EG—_—_—_—p.com>;
Harrison, Tara M>

Subject: Re: CLC

Redacted - Privilege

Thanks,
Bob

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 22, 2019, at 11:43 AM, Jefferiss, Paul H. W> wrote:

Redacted - Privilege

From: Stout, Robert <|5lGG_:bHp.com>

Sent: 09 August 2019 09:24

To: Morrell, Geoff W>; Jefferiss, Paul H. W>; Emery, Dominic

I . <.b0.com>; Dio, Susan W NG bo.com>; Streett, Mary I bo.com>; Ellis, Joe

I - 5. com>; Nolan, James | l2Lo.com>; Magallanes, Downey I -0 co>;

Clanton, Brett bp.com>; Ryan, Jason Mz' Phillippe, John _@&Mﬂ%
I .o

Raftery, Becky uk.bp.com>; Noble, William J. bp.com>

Cc: Botley, Keith bp.com>; Harrison, Tara ||| GG_goo.con>

Subject: Fwd: CLC

Redacted - Privilege
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Redacted - Privilege

Best,
Bob Stout

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schulz, Nick" | N | R xxonmobil.com>

Date: August 9, 2019 at 1:21:35 AM GMT+3

To: [N she'!.con" NN shell.con>, NN <onocophillps.com”

@conocophillips.com>
Cc: bp.com" < bo.com>

Subject: RE: CLC

All, the more we have discussed this internally, the more we are wondering if it’s prudent to create a standalone news
story around this item as CLC is proposing. It feels like we will give it undue attention if we do that.

We are thinking it makes more sense for them to announce it when they release the blueprint along with the language
they’ve been developing (“... it’s an important issue... think Congress will do something about it... but not part of the
blueprint ... etc.”). That way there will be other news to go along with it so it’s a small (albeit important) part of a bigger
news event.

| talk to Ted again tomorrow. Will let you all know how it goes.

From: NGNGB sh<||.com [maiitoW]

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 2:58 AM

To: [l conocophillips.com
Cc: ‘_b_g.gg_m; Schulz, Nick -@exxonmobii.com>

Subject: Re: CLC

All,

Had a nearly identical convo with Ted and Tony yesterday to the one John described. | told Ted we would support
Exxon's timing preference — though | recognize the case for an August media strategy, particularly if CLC sticks to its fall
timeline for the road map. (And, sadly, August is proving to have so much news that the news cycle on LS would likely be
further shortened.) We support the revised comms strategy outlined, including messaging.

Regards,

Marnie

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 7, 2019, at 5:25 PM, Dabbar, John M -@conocophillips‘com> wrote:

| spoke with Ted today. He asked how much time we need to reach a decision — | told him “we will not need more time
than ExxonMobil requires, so whatever time EM requires we will work within that schedule.”

Ted’s HPS consultants made a compelling case for two communications items:
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1) Getting the information about the liability limitation into the press during the August ‘lull’ via Axios.
2) Not combining the communication about the liability limitation with the overall release of the Roadmap in October.

| pressed him on the perception that Microsoft is setting our decision deadline and how difficult that is to explain to
management. He claimed that it is ‘more than just Microsoft’. When | suggested we speak with Microsoft directly, he
offered to arrange that conversation.

Nick: Ted said he’s speaking with you tomorrow and requested my opinion or intel about EM decision and intention to
stay or leave CLC, which | refused to answer. | did reiterate that we would require no more time to make a decision than
EM would require.
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